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INVITATION FOR BID ADDENDUM

IFB NO. 14-2330J
TO BE OPENED: November 14, 2013
TITLE: Online Auctioneering Services for Department of Revenue
ADDENDUM NO. 3
To All Bidders:

Attached are additional written questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3.

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

BONNY BELLING
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB No. 14-2330J

	1. 
	2.2.6
Fidelity Bond
	Q.
If we do not use independent contractors for any of the work, and all work would be performed by company employees (and therefore covered under the Crime policy) can the independent contractor requirement be waived?

A.
The State will work with the successful bidder to ensure that appropriate contract language is provided. Any change to contract language is subject to approval by the State’s Legal Counsel.

	2. 
	2.2.6

Fidelity Bond
	Q.
If we take out a 3rd Party coverage supplemental will that fulfill the requirements for the 3rd Party aspect?
A.
Yes.

	3. 
	2.2.6

Fidelity Bond
	Q.
Does the State want a policy that extends full coverage to them? We have a full policy in place for ourselves as we work with many agencies across the country, but we have never been asked to provide full coverage to another entity with respect to a Crime Policy. Our Insurance Company found it unusual, which is why they asked about adding the State as a “Joint Loss Payee” in this situation. Please clarify what exactly you expect for this requirement.

A.
Yes. The State expects the contractor to provide a policy that will extend full coverage for the State against any of the dishonest acts listed (fraud, theft, embezzlement, etc.).

	4. 
	
	Q.
Can you tell me if the auction vendor can still charge a buyer’s premium to the buyer? The contract doesn’t state that we can’t. We realize that the State would on pay commissions on the selling price and not the buyer’s premium portion. Allowing a buyer’s premium would reduce the commission that we would charge. Sorry for the late question. This issue just came up in a city bid that we are doing. If the State does allow buyer premiums, please let us know where we would enter the amount on the proposal as different auction companies charge different buyers fees. “Buyers Fee Yes / No if yes what percentage” 

A.
Yes, the contractor can charge a buyer’s premium. 

	5. 
	
	Q.
The solicitation does not address whether a Buyer’s Premium would be an allowable means of reducing costs to the state.  Would a Buyer’s Premium be allowed for this IFB? 

A.
See the response to Question #4.

	6. 
	#10/3.1.4

Contractor’s Responsibilities
	Revise item #10 to read as follows:

10.
Contractor will accept payment from successful bidders.

a.
Does contractor charge bidders a buyer’s premium fee? If yes, please state your fee.
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